

ATTENDING

- Mayor Jeff Cantwell
- Deputy Mayor Jodi MacKay
- Councillor Wendy Elliott
- Councillor Mercedes Brian
- Councillor Carl Oldham
- Councillor Wendy Donovan
- Councillor Oonagh Proudfoot
- Chief Administrative Officer Erin Beaudin,
- Recording Secretary, Amanda Brown, and

ALSO ATTENDING

- Director of Finance, Mike MacLean
- Director of Parks and Recreation, Kelton Thomason
- Director of Public Works, Kevin Kerr
- Director of Planning and Development, Devin Lake; and
- Coordinator of Administrative Services, Vanessa Pearson

CALL TO ORDER

Chair, Mayor Cantwell, called the <u>Town Council Meeting</u> to order at 6:32 p.m.

Agenda Item	Discussion and Decisions
Agenua item	Discussion and Decisions

1. Approval of Agenda 01-04-20 IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE AGENDA BE APPROVED AS CIRCULATED.

CARRIED

2. Approval of Minutes

02-04-20 IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE MINUTES OF TELE-CONFERENCE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING OF MARCH 27, 2020, BE APPROVED AS AMENDED:

- Suggestion was made that the minutes reflect whether the meeting is being completed virtually or by teleconference.
- There was a request that minutes should reflect any absences due to self isolation related to the COVID-19 pandemic.

CARRIED



Agenda Item

Discussion and Decisions

03-04-20 IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE IN-CAMERA MINUTES OF SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL OF MARCH 3, 2020, BE APPROVED AS CIRCULATED.

CARRIED

04-04-20 IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE IN-CAMERA MINUTES OF SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL OF MARCH 27, 2020, BE APPROVED AS CIRCULATED.

CARRIED

- 3. Comments from the Mayor
- Acknowledgement was made to Premier McNeil and Dr. Strang commending them on the information being provided and keeping the public updated.
- Acknowledgement was made to Dan Stovel and the REMO updates.
- The Foreign workers program will be returning. The workers will be brought into the Province, and upon their arrival, some will be quarantined at Cornwallis and others will be stationed at Acadia for a period of 14 days. After the quarantine, they will be dispersed to their regular farm.

4. New Business

Motions/Recommendations from Town Council Meeting, April 7, 2020.

a. RFD 019-2020: VWRM 2020/21 Budget • A Joint Council was held in Berwick with respect to the budget.

05-04-20 IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVE THE VALLEY WASTE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 2020/21 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS.

CARRIED

- b. MPS Update
- On March 3rd a final draft was brought to Council in which approval was provided for a Public Hearing in April. A Public Hearing has not been held as previously approved due to the Pandemic.



Agenda Item

Discussion and Decisions

- A future date will continue to be monitored in relation to the Pandemic and a new date will be advertised once scheduled.
- A flood risk study is completed with a new model and it is being tied into the planning documents for further discussion surrounding the new results.
- The Public Hearing package will contain changes regarding the Blomidon Inn zoning. This will be explained further at the Public Hearing.
- There have been continued discussion surrounding the zoning on Westwood since the first reading pertaining to having the zoning changed from R3 to R2.
- Further information will be provided regarding the Climate Integrations currently being completed and will be brought forward to Council in the future.
- A suggestion was made to have the Public Hearing virtually.
 Consideration will be given if the Pandemic continues for a prolong period of time.

06-04-20 IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT COUNCIL DIRECT STAFF TO REVISE THE ZONING OF THE 14 LOWER WESTWOOD PROPERTIES FROM R3 TO R2, FOR INCLUSION IN THE PUBLIC HEARING PACKAGE AND PROPOSED FINAL DOCUMENTS.

CARRIED

5. Adjournment of Regular Meeting 07-04-20 IT WAS REGULARLY MOVED AND SECONDED THAT THE REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING ADJOURN AT 7:11 P.M.

CARRIED

Approved by Council Motion 09-04-20, April 14, 2020 As recorded by Amanda Brown, Assistant, Office of the CAO